Sadhasivam K

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: 08 March 2024 13:29

To: Sadhasivam K

Cc: Azmath Baig; Sowri Raja; Karthick K; Senthilraj T K; Subhashini P; Samrat Narvekar; Venu
Madhav Singaraju

Subject: RE: Request for desktop for RA desk in

Approved

Regards,

Nikhil

+91 9820171661

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 11:43 AM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Senthilraj T K <Senthilraj. TK@travelfoodservices.com>; Subhashini P
<subhashini.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav
Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Request for desktop for RA desk in

Importance: High

Dear Nikhil,
Please Find the Below Trial RA Team Required Desktop set with UPS for New Pallavaram Warehouse Kindly
Approve to Rise PR in Safal.

Thanks & regards

Sadhasivam

Assistant Manager IT

Travel Food Service Chennai Limited.

From: Subhashini P <subhashini.p@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 07 March 2024 13:34

To: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Senthilraj T K <Senthilraj. TK@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Request for desktop for RA desk in

Dear Sadhasivam,

As discussed we require Desk top with keyboard ,mouse ,CPU ,UPS for our new Pallavaram Warehouse .
Kindly raise PR and share details with Mr.Sowri .



Warm Regards,

P Subhashini

Manager-Revenue Assurance

Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt. Ltd.,
Central kitchen,

Next to S2 Police Station ,

Chennai International Airport,

Chennai-600027.

K Hospitality Corp

www.k-hospitality.com




